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February 13, 2023 
 
To: Members of the Board of Directors 
 
From: Andrea West, Interim Clerk of the Board  

Subject: Escalation Rate Adjustments Recommendations for Prior Regional 
Capacity Program and Regional Traffic Signal Synchronization 
Program Allocations 

Regional Transportation Planning Committee Meeting of February 6, 2022 
 
Present: Directors Do, Chaffee, Dumitru, Federico, Foley, and Harper 
Absent: Director Khan  

 
Committee Vote 
 
This item was passed by the Members present. 

 
Committee Recommendations 
 
A. Approve one-time construction escalation adjustments to four previously 

approved (2020, 2021) Regional Capacity Program projects in the 
amount of $2,751,877, increasing the overall Measure M2 award from 
$13,905,846 to $16,657,723. 

 
B. Approve one-time construction escalation adjustments to four previously 

approved (2020, 2021) Regional Traffic Signal Synchronization Program 
projects in the amount of $1,599,615, increasing the overall Measure M2 
award from $9,377,300 to $10,976,915. 

 
C. Approve a one-time right-of-way escalation adjustment to one previously 

approved 2018 Regional Capacity Program project in the amount of 
$1,410,134, increasing the overall Measure M2 award from $7,494,000 
to $8,904,134. 

 
D. Approve a modification to the Temporary Policy to apply escalation to 

Project O Regional Capacity Program and Project P Regional Traffic 
Signal Synchronization Program prior allocation related to right-of-way 
requirements. 


